

Message

From: Anushka Walgama [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1D32E70E09EA4B1392CE888E9F3D9810-ANUSHKA WAL]
Sent: 2018-05-09 3:34:58 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: FOI Request 2018-011_Review Documents

Thanks, Jeannette.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: April 30, 2018 1:57 PM
To: Anushka Walgama
Subject: RE: FOI Request 2018-011_Review Documents

I do not have any issue with disclosure of the attachments as they are public documents. However, the two emails really do not deal with “pertaining to the financial/accounting structure of the Fair Hydro Plan” so I am unclear as to why need to be included in your FOI response. Perhaps the one that is addressed to all the individuals who were involved in fair hydro with the attachments could be included for complete transparency of information share with those on the fair hydro file. However, the one addressing SME rate is a financial statement issue and not related to fair hydro at all.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Anushka Walgama
Sent: April 30, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FOI Request 2018-011_Review Documents

Jeanette,

Your response is required by May 14, 2018.

We received a Freedom of Information request for “all e-mails received or sent by Kimberly Marshall, the IESO's chief financial officer, pertaining to the financial/accounting structure of the Fair Hydro Plan”, dated between December 1, 2016 and June 30, 2017.

Michael Boll flagged the attached for your perusal. Please advise whether the attached are responsive to the noted request; and whether you have any concerns with the disclosure of the attached documents. If you have concerns with the disclosure of the records, you will need to explain how the records reveals a trade secret or scientific, technical,

commercial, financial or labour relations information, supplied in confidence implicitly or explicitly, where the disclosure could reasonably be expected to,

- (a) prejudice significantly the competitive position or interfere significantly with the contractual or other negotiations of the IESO;
- (b) result in similar information no longer being supplied to the IESO where it is in the public interest that similar information continue to be so supplied;
- (c) result in undue loss or gain to any person, group, committee or financial institution or agency

Please provide as much detail as possible; and for ease of reference, indicate page numbers where redactions need to be applied.

Thanks,

Anushka Walgama | Freedom of Information Administrator & Litigation Support
Legal Resources and Corporate Governance
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-4937
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1